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2 June 2014 (Ref: 113/14)

MEMORANDUM TO: Diocesan Directors
Principals of Congregational Schools

FROM: lan Baker

SUBJECT: Congregation for Catholic Education Paper—Educating
Today and Tomorrow: A Renewing Passion

Request for Feedback by 7 July

The Congregation for Catholic Education has just released for review and feedback the
document—Educating Today and Tomorrow; A Renewing Passion.

http://www.vatican.va/roman curia/congregations/ccatheduc/documents/rc con ccatheduc d
oc 20140407 educare-oqgi-e-domani_en.html

Please give your particular attention to:

Section 11 What kind of Catholic Schools and Universities?
Section 11l Current and Future Educational Challenges
Final Section Questionnaire

Action

You are asked to provide your Questionnaire feedback to lan Baker by 7 July or earlier. lan
can be contacted at ian.baker@cecnsw.catholic.edu.au or 9287 1520.



http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/congregations/ccatheduc/documents/rc_con_ccatheduc_doc_20140407_educare-oggi-e-domani_en.html
http://www.vatican.va/roman_curia/congregations/ccatheduc/documents/rc_con_ccatheduc_doc_20140407_educare-oggi-e-domani_en.html
mailto:ian.baker@cecnsw.catholic.edu.au
mailto:cecnsw@cecnsw.catholic.edu.au
http://www.cecnsw.catholic.edu.au/

